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In re: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for Approval
of Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit - C. D. “Joolworth
Group 3, Well No. 1, Jalmat Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Fox 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. W. B. Macey, Secretary-Director
Gentlemen:

By Order No. R-125 dated January 8, 1952, Phillips Petroleum
Company!s C. D. Woolworth Group 3, Well No. 1, was classified as a gas
well in the Upper Seven Rivers Gas formation, Cooper Jal Field, Lea
County, New Mexico.

This well is located 660! from the south line and 647! fram the
west line of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, and
was originally completed as an oil well ir the Lower Seven Rivers forma-
tion on September 27, 1935.

As this well did not have a previous acreage allocation due to
its having been shut in during 1953, and since the well was recompleted
in the Yates and Upper Seven Rivers gas zones after the effective date of
Commission Order R-520, we are hereby requesting approval of a non-
standard gas proration unit consisting of.gég_acres described as follows:

SN/l N/ky NW/L S8/k4 and 8/2 SN/L of Section 6, Town-
ship 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico

Attached are waivers from the following offset operators in
compliance with Rule 5(b) Paragraph 5, of Crder No. 520:
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- Anderson Prichard (il Corporation
-El Paso Natural Gas Company
-Dalport il Corpcration

. The Pure 0il Company
Aontinental 0il Company

-Skelly (il Company

‘destern Natural Gas Company

4e are in receipt of a letter from the First Netional Bank
in Dallas, Texas who is the trustee of the Paul P. 3cott Trust (Kan-Mex
Corporation) who would not sign a waiver. Mr, W. F. Jdorthington, Vice
President and Trust Officer of the bank, stated in his letter that he
was so notifying the Commission. The Paul P. Scott Trust owns a lease
covering the E/2 NE/4 of Section 12-255-36E, Lea County.

W{e would very much appreciate being assigned an 2llowable on
this well at the earliest date.

Yours very truly,

L. E, Fitzjarrald

LEF:JRB:MLT



